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Document Information Form

Mine Number: C / O\5 / 06

File Name: Incoming

To: DOGM

From:
Person Lhom®en W We \S\AY
Company Hg‘&cgg\‘ SS&@S Dz?ar\mu\\' GQ e Tokecror

Date Sent: N/ A

Explanation:

?\L’L\ SN 1A (A.x"\hﬂ" ‘Ox\(\ EY\QBVCU’R&Y\\
A EN-DAY NDTICE

cC:

File in:
C/_0\S , 602 , Incoming
Refer to:

a Confidential

Q Shelf

Q Expandable
Date For additional information
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UNITED STATES DEPART.. .NT OF THE INTERIOR tis :
Office of Surface Mining %%ga O‘P %w (.2~ m I‘N%N\C)
Reclamation and Enforcement 11
TEN-DAY NOTICE [0S Margeddte Sude 200

m\gucwe.m)ua NM_ 702
Number:X—?S —010 - \‘%O O?) TV D | Telephone Number: SOS e H%(o
Ten-Day Notice to the State of U"ﬂ"\ DN\S\ON n“' Oil QOS Ono‘ MENEM'\

=

g

You are notified that, as a resuit of Fc-:l:,\‘cx‘ li‘vstbc:«'\ﬁm C‘—{S i) (e.g. a federal inspection,
citizen information, etc.) the Secretary has reason to b‘elieve that the person described below is in violation
of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days
after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein to be cor-
rected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your action to the Secretary through the
originating office designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at
which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducted and appropriate enforcement action as re-
quired by Section 521(a)(1) of the Act will be taken.

Permittee: <5\<2(‘N g"\mlq, M “\rcro\s County: E‘MQT\/ [J Surface

(Or Operator it No Permit)

Mailing Address: S\HL- \%O ’&%O %0\:‘:\\ Rm\c_ B‘\IJ PQNO MV B/Underground
- / *5""‘ O

Permit Number: ﬂkf?" IO‘S oo Mine Name: J B d ] Other

;0’
NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: tﬁs\um '\o L\O\m (BT cmkccwo‘\fc cONer 6" NON"@QQ

Non CQM\DuS‘\\o <, Mc\-‘\tc;rm\ Over Miva émc\@w«"\ \.ooc\-c.
txpasqx \No;\' iIN erosbh, c\\cm;«,\ Sou'\\\ '?&:Aim FDJ Qpprex %()O 'ﬁ.c O
UP Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit' R €4S -301 53,354
el 3A MA N ‘(;ccAcr cl\C\NNc.\ Condition believed to have been violated: R £4S-301 §53:300
NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: Fo»\u«. “0 P“"\G‘:‘ Ch-(l S‘L\L\Qc &5‘2\(—&: Qfeng
\e\ \7\" "\(wc\# COAWJ\h\E\ emsiw .
%\o(\x& oS; Vcc.\om\ j \ Qrten 'vo&‘ uc\c.tqt‘o‘w\‘ Ming L\;asL

Sectign of State Law, Ragulation or Permit R {AS=301 299,10
Condition believed to have been violated: R LUS ~30] 244, 310

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

File in:
a Confidential

Seetion of State Law, Re 2 Shelf

Condition believed to ha U Expandable
Refer to Record No 6O\ Date

. InC/_o\5  , po3 ,_ Incoming
Remarks or Recommendations: For additional information

Date of Notice: Signature of Authorized Rep.: —ﬂ‘@ (/\s (/\).3\

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEDIPT #PO79 749/ 393 o | hyues \A/\JPDH ; 15D

Distribution: Original-State’s Copy, Blue-Field Office, Yellow-Inspector's Copy 1E-160 (3/81)
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UNITED STATES DEPART. _NT OF THE INTERIOR igipati, i
Oftice of Surface Mining %%g?u_ %w‘e P"\ lN.wC\
Reclamation and Enforcement
TEN-DAY NOTICE 208 Margedle Sale l:loo

ﬂnauﬂue_rc\’ue. N’V\ ‘B"HO&
Number: X - 93 -Q20 - 180 - O} 1v_ D | Telephone Number: SQS VC 14BES
Ten-Day Notice to the State of U“C\k DN\S\ON °'+ O" Q‘?‘s O"A NIy

ey

s

You are notified that, as a resuit of F‘-clc.\‘a‘ Ns(bmz 1Oty (RS i;) (e.g. a federal inspection,
citizen information, etc.) the Secretary has reason to belleve that the person described below is in violation
of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days
after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein to be cor-
rected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your action to the Secretary through the
originating oftice designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at
which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducted and appropriate enforcement action as re-
quired by Section 521(a)(1) of the Act will be taken.

Permittee: QS\QPN g.\ (\;fé M h\fcr(‘t\s COUntyi E‘MQP\}I D Surface

(Or Operator if No Permit) »

Mailing Address: SM\L ‘%O S0 %O\AL R&\Q Bt\u_\\ Rcwe MV B/Underground
i }se‘ O

Permit Number: ﬂ“:‘ IO‘S oo Mine Name: J B d U1 Other

S ,
NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: to.\um '\ \\0\&. s csc\c"c"{uc‘?k- CoVer 5" NON‘L‘XK-
NoN C.om\bvs"L <- T"'\c:\lcr\o\ Ov e Miva Amc\cpmi'\ \.uog\-c

EXPDSCA \NOJ\' N erosbh Q\\ONI\J SOM:\L _? &Aim poJ OPPW %QQ ﬁ-\ O

k& UP '?ccc,l CL" Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit' R &HS -1 $53.3852

em S MA N o '\NN@ Condition believed to have been violated: R. 645 -301 §53:300

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: ch\hcc “0 P*D"@’A o»-:‘ Sx:‘L\Rc S&(’E\z:— Qfeng

\'\ \}: J‘Wf\j G)I:}“'\’J\i?s(?\ ems;o\; .

%\o{\xs og Vcc\mﬂm— ;\) ‘ Qren ‘?or NA&\‘QCOJ\A Mine \-uc:sL

Section of State Law, R&gulation or Permit 1R 64S5-301 299,10
Condition believed to have been violated: RL4s -30] 244, 310

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Seetion of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed to have been violated:

Remarks or Recommendations:

Date of Notice: Signature of Authorized Rep.: _ﬂ\D (/\S (/\1)\

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEDIPT #2079 749393 . Tl . ., \'\/\JPDH / SO

Distribution: Original-State’s Copy, Blue-Fieid Office, Yellow-inspector's Copy IE-160 (3/81)



¥ UNITED STATES DEPARTMT OF THE INTERIOR . ; inatin % : f\’\
= arkace an\.C\

“Office of Surface Mini s _
Reclamatlon and Enforce o

.QJQSQ% Mcxrque-ptt N S\AQ IQOD
A Y| kamwme_ Nm LAY

TEN DAY NOTIC
N'ﬁmber x93 Q&Q HO DD\ TV Q _ Te|ephone Number.%@%- L H%Q

Ten-Day Notnce to the State of U"c‘L L> LOISiong o‘gr O& \ QC\S QNA M {N\Nﬁ'\)

.You are notified that, as a resuit ofﬁ FCACF@\ ‘Nspcc.‘{’\‘om C QQ] )(e g. a federal inspection,
citizen information, etc.) the Secretary has reason fo beheve that the person described below is in violation
of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days
after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein to be cor-
rected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your action to the Secretary through the
originating office designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at '
which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducted and appropnate enforcement action as re-
quired by Sectnon 521(a)(1) of the Act will be taken.

Permittee: ué‘%eﬁ\x %40‘\’@ waero\ | County: E‘V\cr\: | O surface

(Or Operator if No Permlt) ) e
Mailing Address: Sede ro QSQ %mﬂL Rak. RN:S RQND Nc%g, r\;\ E/Underground ,
o S50
Permit Number: Pd OIS /DDQ\ , Mine Name: J R )] K\NQ | O Other

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: toxl\u\e_ ‘%Q QS‘*C\\D !s"\ A Cl Inerse Q‘?“R‘.C‘NC

m;\(& pQ(‘N\C\NQN\* \/eo\é\o‘%\se Cover

L H s
) ) n ot dopecrophe o e
NOF‘\\ °\,f\§(> ~) Seduse, O O QA Shintuke I Q\f<en, D‘\» 2Cim DDQC\VC\PH\C- Lo MO

Section of State Law) Regulatlo?l or Permi R\th LT3,
W A\s\i q\bml er ;»@x QLDM\C\ cx)t«&(\‘\, Condition believed to have been violated: R e us.- 0 | q\:;j H?

. i *
NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: !"r‘\: uoe *o \\rw(‘* Y r‘x«j (\t,zC‘“’[\ ot o*} Nou\m\ﬁw
. \ \ { 3
JENeIN! Com\:\ﬁxtkm I‘v\a‘kyc“\«. 1 o\rcv- LN ¢ C\iQ\» ‘,c\r'\w e

\ | l ¥ \ 3 | :
exomc - \M-A(_ Yt c‘(‘ssw\, - G he Qn-“\ o1 St m\c‘* Lor N Opl{eor 3'\\0"‘:«\}! faT !

' Section of State Law, Regulation or Petrhit
s mg\<‘ \,  pewas «&\, AF ﬁ,\d.\c " | Condition believed. to have been violated:

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Seetion of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed to have been violated: .

Remarks or Recommendations:

Date of Notice: ____ _ | signature of Authorized Rep.: [ Nave> ") WAL

%Pc(\)7cc§<'r}7wqi C‘:;b KL[O 7 Print Name an.d ID.: T\'}'Q pOOIT \ﬂ//\\/f‘\:)\;\-\ % 1%(@

"Dlstrlbuuon Original-State’s Copy, Blue Fneld Omce Yeltow-| lnspector s Copy ' . A '_ ] |E:160 (3/81)



N U. S. D”PT. OF THE INTERI'R .
/% OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING RECLAMATION AND ENFORCEMENT .
Mine-Site Evaluation Inspection Repoit

" 10. Type
1.Permittee/Person 9, Permit Number s Permit b.RA
Jdslele vl llaltleds] M INESENNEE it fiol Bl [olo \ Pl &
2. Address ) 11. Inspection Date 12. Inspection Type 13. Joint Inspection
vhiiblel (U3 ATIO ’\Du‘i\'\ ROC,L == ¥ B YN
MM - DD EE ¢ 4 .
3. City 4. State | 14. Permit Status 15. Site Status 16. Facility Type
Rie | R
5. Zip Code 6. Phone Number 17. OSM Office # 18. RSI # 19. Land Code
. - - A
7.Operator if Different than Permittee 20. M.SHA.ID # 21. State Code 22. County Code
I -LiLit] H |
8. Mine Name o ‘ 23. AVS Permittes Entity ID Number
Ly I _ P e _. _ ,
24. Performance Standard Categories 7
Codes: 1=Compliance, 2=Noncompliance, 3=Not Planned, 4=Not Started, 5=Noncompliance Identified Elsewhere
A. Adiinistr.aﬁve' . ) . D. Bac’sﬁlling & Grading H. _| Subsidence Control Plan
i: Miniug w!gl\min Xall:gclzle?rga 117.. Contem vfss Reclamation L Roads
: g Wi 0 poranco .
37 Terms & Conditions of Permit - 3._]_Approximate Original Contour ‘ :lz_L_Road Construction
4| Liability Insurance 4| Highwall Elimination g Certification
5.__] Ownership and Control 5.3 Steep Slopes (includes downslope) 1 DS xamagcg and Mai e
LT, G i T e
B Y Drsinage Controt E. Excess Spoil Disposal J. Signy & Markers
2.1 Isnfpectiogs & Certifications %:_:il’lacemcnéo , ;——)— lgnsers
3._.1 Siltation Structures Drainage Contro .| Mark
4] Discharge Structures 3.2 Surface Stabilization K. | Distance Prohibitions
S._c). Diversions 4.3 Inspections & Certifications -
6.__|_Effluent Limits : L. Reyggetation
S Grownd Water Monitoring . F- CouMineHaste ey | T 1 P Vegeaive Cover - |-
8._|_Surface Water Monitoring l(Re inage Copx?uol ‘ -=2_ ] Timing """ mee s
1(9). m&;eﬁxdﬁonc Materials 2 DS mfmnacela Stabilization M. Postmining Land Use
S Stream 3._| Placement — &
.38 Buffer Zones 4._3 Inspections and Certifications N. Other
C. Topﬁoil & Subsoil 5.2 Impounding Structures n
3T Sebsdtute Materials G. Use Of Explosives -
- . 1.3 Blaster Certification )
A o " 2.3 Distance Prohibitions
3.3_Blast Survey/Schedule 3)
4.3 Warnings & Records -
5._Control of Adverse Effects
25. Inspection Frequency 26. Inspection Hours 27. Bonded Acres 28. Acres
* e Complte a. Total
hepecton’ Q13| =GR 0, O.B 2. Permit Review O] tonded @ .
Frequency for previous 4 Calendar Qtrs. — b 1 b 4 ROES Permitted
bizqunu;‘;bl:‘;:f got:ggcof @) 4 . b. Inspection Time opI3 . released do — @ b.Dis
D Sioas &ms "' o \ ) . Travel Time c. Phase 11 ¢ (Estimated)
c.Nungb:d of N u:i:’l“ of N - . released
fequd [ ] Pafua. .. d. Phase II -
D epoctions PId condacied. E:zlj .@‘LR"W“W“W L L1 released Page 1of 2




| U. S. DET T. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING RECLAMATION AND ENFORCEMENT
Mine-Site Evaluation Inspection Repoit

ut

A EeNENSSER

s

Inspection
Date

]
Hs--Li

‘dentified Violation Data.
st (only once) all violations;

. recorded in
. observed during this inspection

ND/OR

that have been vacated);
to take enforcement;

4

where State enforcement was required and taken during the LSCI, even if violation was terminated during or before this
inspection (does not include violations 3

the LSCI report but the State failed
which clearly existed during the LSCI but the State failed to take eaforcement; or;

existing during this inspection which are not already listed under one of the categories above.

- List all Federal actions issued this inspection;
. List all Federal actions reviewed on this follow-up inspection.
B C D E F LGl H I J K

ser. Std. | Abated | State | Reasonif Seriousness | QSM OSM

sategoiy |._(YN)._| Action Uncited |Cause PEO | Impact|Actio Action Number Optionsal

Specific State 'LawIch;ﬂatAio.ns Violated: ‘ ] Dcs?:r_lpt\x-(;;(—_\bu SYInSTIDN Vb Wt 1 G

) . .
N B 9 O 0 Wl TLH T L
_ Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: " Descriptiom:towc matcoiol clispoed
6 9 [0 § 0 0 B xKdEoEHisooasol

. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: Description: S TOS o

bR S0 TH @ 1B b\ Hd sk
.. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: Description: \/ct‘i“o-\ 1Vt

e B 0 08 08 | Rlokolc) wid |
1. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: Description: < foson My Sivergprs
. X 0 49 B L DOk 1] Iw
A.. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated:. Description:
R 0 0 O Ooekd O IR ITHI Uwly
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: ____ Description:
1 0 o 0o 0oo0fdu T T v
!gdmgm:ammaxed S Rt vioaton. 1 i%ﬁb«w 5‘3@% N;ﬁlg\at/xje b\)/\

Existed on LSCH, Not Pmcbdedzsmﬂ’oiq Uausual Weather 1) None of i S\

Ciled 3) Nt under Conditions Ukaly . . .
3) Cited PriorOLSCL, 4 Warming Givea In Lieu of a Ctation 3) Unolicial Walver  3) Occurred __\ Inspector’s Signature

Abatement Ponding Victation Not Recognized , 4) Operator \/\J \R\
4) Occured Sinos LSC1  6) Practios Allowed undar Approvad Parmit Nagfigence | hooa iy
5} NA Federal Program 93 ToMacacte 5) Otter Inspector's Printed Nam?  31.05M

impact \ L. OSM_Action This inspection ID #

Deferred i

8 Hons of Minor > %Nm?dmem Dated: O|si={ 1{g—18 i1

Moderate _ 8) NOVissued -
3) Considerable 4) FTA-CO Issuad o

g e et =

%Awedm or befors OSM L

e ioor 6) Fotow-up of Action Review Date: {o}J]—=|/|2 ={5}2
8} Moderate

9)- Considerable Page ___of __




T

b(;opE SHEET for the M’ -Site Evaluation Inspec*‘on Report

— Ttem 10 a. Permit TYPe veemeeseeeesees IP = Interim Program, PP = Permanent Program, NP =No Permit
b. Regulatory Authority ...S= State Program, F= Federal Program

rmit Type and RA

ispection Type Codes— Item 12 FF ... Foderal NOV and/or CO Follow-up
....... Complete Random Sample CC ....... Citizen Complaint

9] .....Complete Other Inspection CCEF..... Citizen Complaint Follow-up

~ .......Federal Complete Inspection Document Review

> __...Federal Partial Inspection Reclamation Fees

SOX ..... Other

1.....Bond Release Review

2 ...... Bond Forfciture Review
OFX ..... Other Follow-up

1 ......State Enforcement Follow-up
2 ... Ten-Day Notice Follow-up

.......

.......

int Inspection — Item 13 A joint inspection is when a state inspector accompanies an OSM inspector

any time during the review of the mine site.

ermit Status — Item 14 NA Not Applicable: When site is unpermitted. ¥
Active: Coal mining and reclamation activitics occurring BR Bond Release: Reclamation completed and State Regulatory Authority (RA)
or permitted but not disturbed. has released all of the bond (Phase I Release.)

{ Insctive (Permanent Program Permit): Phasc II com- AB Abandoned: All surface and undcrground coal mining activitics have ccased
pleted or state counterpart to 30 CFR 840.11(f). and operator has left the site without completing reclamation as stated in 30
(Interim Program Perm it): Coal mining completed and CFR 840.11(D). . )
reclamation activitics initiated. BF Bond Forfeiture: Permittee rights terminated, permit revoked, andfor bond

funds collected.

Site Status Codes — Item 15 MC Mhhgﬁgmplﬁfiz No mining activity o sit, FP Eorfciturc Pending: The RA is

D Ngﬂimxbms&:l“oooalmixﬁngmdmclama- site regraded an: a‘wuﬁnggz‘fcbond case. pmsuingwﬁonstoxcvokcthcpctmit,
tion operations have been started. TC Temporary Cessation: The has granted collect the performance bond(s), and/

X jon: Coal exploration operations cessation of mining pursuant to 30 CFR 816/ . or reclamation of forfeited sic is in
‘have started and where coal mining operations 817.131(b). “ . - e
have not begun. c: Atleast Phasc 1'bond rclease  FR i imed: Forfciture

AP Activ ing: Coal surface mining granted for cntire permitted arca. For interim reclamation completed.
‘activitics arc occurring. ts, al bond releasc. WC Wildcat: Coal mming and reclamation
v K sne- Active non-producing P2 ¢ : Atleast Phascfi bond _¢lcase operations have or arc taking place
facility such as tipple or preparation plant. for the entire parmitted arca. : and the activity is not covered by thic
NM No Mining: The Permit Status is active, site Phasc I Release: Reclamation completed and required permits from the RA.
is not in Tem Cessation, no surface coal the RA has rcleased all bond. -

mining sctivity, and sitc not rc;

Facility Type Codes — Item 16 D—
o8 L E

Ancillary (Haulroad, Conveyor, andfor

Rails) H .... Exploration Permits

... Refuse and/or Impoundment I ..... Notice of Inteat to Explore
B.... Underground F -.. Loading Facility and/or Tipple J oo Exempt 16 and 23
: C.... Preparation Plant G ... Stockpiles K .... Government Financed Construction Excmption
\Land Code - Item 19 S ..... State/Private Lands F ..... Federal Lands I.....Indian Lands
Performance Standard Catagories --Item 24 E. Excess Spoil Disposal (816/817.71-74)
- . 30CFR Counterpart 1. Placcment : 71(c;
A. Administrative : 2. Drainage Control T1(
1. Valid Permit " 773.11 3. Surface Stabilization...... n
2. Mining within Bonded Arca 773.11 4. ons & Cextifications !
3. Terms & Conditions of Permit s 77317 F. Coal Mine Waste (Refuse Piles/Impoundments).. (816/817.81-34)
4, Liabiljty IISUMIIOR coroceciomssaesimsciientios-iaiomsiimomtorees ~800.60 1. Dreinage Control 83(a) ...
5. Own lndCont.IOl iiveereviistbriiseotaveres Seise 738.13- ) 2. S\!fflOO‘Stabﬂil&ﬁon ~ B . " T 83 @ |
6. Temporary CESSAON cuececeescasensoces 842.11(c) & 816/817.131 3. Placement _ RSN 'O | I
B. Hydrologic Balance (816/81741-57) 4, Inspections and Certifications 83%%
1. Drainage Control 4 5. ing Structurcs :
2. Inspections & Certifications 49(2)10) G. Use Of Explosives (816/817.61-68)
3. Siltation Structures 46 1. Blaster Certification 61(c
4 ms 1 a4 2 Distance Prohibitions ol
6. Efflucnt LImits ceecceeees i 42 i: %}mgme 66 & 68
;1;. g::\fmdgvvna hﬁmqtoqng R ﬁ C 5. Control of Adverse Effects 67
S P o Acid - Toxic Materals 41} 1. Subsidence Control Plan @17.121-122)
10. Impoundments L Roads (816/817.150-151)
11. Stream Buffer Zoncs 517 1. Road Construction. c
C. Topsoil & Subsoil (816/817.22) 2. Certification 151(a
1. Rmov‘l ) 3- Drum;c e 1 151
2. Substitute Materials A 4, Surfacing and Maintenance 150{c)-151(d,
3, Storage and Protection ) - 5. Reclamation 150(f)
4, Redistribution T 22(d) J. Signs & Markers (816/!(3&7.11)
D. Backfilling & Gradin: .(816/817.95-107) 1. Signs ceeeemeee _ 11(s), C
1. Exposed Openings ..u..f....... 816/817.13, 14,15, & 823.11 & 21 2. Markers ceeeceeessccmsesee n(;).(b)ﬁ),(e%&
%. Contcmporancous Reclgonnatg?; ; 1({0 K. Distance Prohibitions (76ng
- Q‘PP“”‘“W e Original : 8 L. Revegetation 816/817.111-11
4. Highwall Elimination 18%3%2 1. chgﬁvc Cover ¢ 111 &116
S. Steep Slopes(includes downslopc) 1 s 13
6. Handling of Acid & Toxic Materials 102& 2. Timing - 1
7. Stabilization (rills and gullics) . 95 3 (816/817.133)

M. Postmining Land Use




Minesite Inspection Narrative
Inspection Dates May 10 - 12
Mine: J.B. King

Company:

Western States Minerals
Suite 130

250 South Rock Bivd.
Reno, Nevada 89502

Individuals present during inspection:

Tom Munson, Utah Division of Oil Gas and Mining (DOGM)
Thomas W. Wright, OSM

Weather: sunny and warm
Comments

This was a compiete random sample inspection done to evaluate the State of
Utah’s performance in administering their program and to determine if the J.B. King
Mine is in compliance with the program regulations.

Paperwork and records was reviewed at the DOGM during the afternoon of
May 10. Inspection of this thirty acre site which has been in reclamation since
1985 was done during the late morning and afternoon of May 11.

At the time of this inspection two violations previously issued by DOGM were still in
effect:

N91-32-6-1

Issued on 12/19/91 for failure to construct a main feeder and

feederditch. This originally had an abatement deadline of 2/20/92 but has
been extended several times. The present deadline is 5/28/93.

N91-35-6-1

Issued on 11/18/91 for failure to comply with terms and conditions of the permit,
specifically stipulation R614-301-742.113 which required submittal of a

plan to eliminate silt fences and include other erosion control

structures. This originally had an abatement deadline of 12/18/91

and has been modified several times. The present deadline is 5/28/93.



Minesite Inspection Narrative
J.B. King
Page 2 of 2

Notice of violation N-91-35-7 issued for failure to minimize erosion to the extent
possible had recently been terminated. This violation covered the south and east
slopes of the refuse pile.

The Utah Division of Qil Gas and Mining has accepted company proposals
covering abatement of N91-35-6-1 and N91-35-7-1 and rejected the proposal for
N91-32-6-1. In accepting the first proposal the operator was required to modify the
approved reclamation plan to eliminate silt fences.

In accepting the proposals of Western States Minerals DOGM is not meeting
requirements of Utah regulations covering erosion and disposal of coal mine waste
that DOGM has determined to be toxic. As a result Ten Day Notice X93-020-190-
03 is being issued. This action has 2 parts, 1 of 2 covers failure to cover coal
waste with 4 feet of suitable material, 2 of 2 covers failure to protect and stabilize
surface areas by effectively controlling erosion.

Part 1 of 2 was issued because only 1 foot of nontoxic and noncombustible
material was present above coal waste in an erosion channel on the northern slope
of the waste disposal area. Samples of the waste material were collected for fer
testing by the state representative.

Part 2 of 2 was issued because of erosion that is occurring on all slopes of the
reclaimed waste disposal area. In a report by DOGM dated 11/10/92 over 50
active gullies in excess of 6" were identified. During this inspection active gullies
were noted on all slopes. Silt fences are still in place on west facing slopes but
have not been maintained as the operator has proposed removing them.

During inspection of the site it was determined that coal waste from the approved
reclamation test areas on the backside of the waste disposal area had been
washed irfthe permanent undisturbed diversion. A portion of this area
approximately 1 acre in size is coal waste that was not covered aspart of the test
area.

As a result of drainage from the disturbed area bypassing controls Notice of
Violation 93-25-2-1 was written @tsiag-the at the end of the inspection by the state
representative. Since no representative of the company was present this action
was sent via certified mail and a copy sent to the Albuquerque Field Office.



Minesite Inspection Narrative
J.B. King
Page 3 0of 3

Vegetation was spotty over much of the site. The northern end of the waste
disposal area and area on the western side of the site disturbed during channel
construction had little permanent vegetation, which consisted mainly of a few
shrubs. No attempt has been made to revegetate these areas in the last year and
as a result Ten Day Notice X93-020-190-002 was issued in the field and sent by
certified mail to DOGM.

A mine identification and perimeter markers were present on the site. The site is
fenced to prevent livestock grazing and no evidence of any livestock grazing was
noted on the site.

The berm routing disturbed drainage to the sediment pond on the northeastern end
of the site was functional. At the time of this inspection the sediment pond was

dry.

The area where subsidence had occurred above the mine was checked and no
evidence of cracks or openings were found.



